
August 2, 2006 
 
 
 
To: PROSPECTIVE PROPOSERS AND ALL OTHERS CONCERNED 
 
From: Bill Johnson, Contracts Analyst 
 
Subject: BD-1137-06/BHJ – Kiosk and Sign Replacement for Seminole County 

Natural Lands  
 
Due Date: August 16, 2006 @ 2:00 PM 
 

ADDENDUM #2 
 
Total pages:  4 
 
The information included in this Addendum revises, clarifies, or 
supplements the specifications and other provisions of the contract 
documents and is considered part and parcel to the RFP/BID 
Package. 
 
Questions asked at the Pre-Bid Conference for BD-1137-06/BHJ – Kiosk and Entrance 
Signs for Seminole County Natural Lands 
 
Q – Do you expect #1 or #2 lumber for use on the construction of the kiosks? 
 
A – The County requests #2 lumber for construction. 
 
Q - Will the County accept High Density Urethane as an alternative to the phenolic 
resin? 
 
A - Yes, please see the attached bid form (The County requests that the Bidder 
submit the price proposal with both submittal options). 
 
Q - Where are the kiosks to be located? 
 
A - Lake Jesup Wilderness Area: Rear area of the park (before the trail starts),      
vehicle accessible. 
Black Bear Wilderness Area: In the parking area, vehicle accessible. 
Black Hammock Wilderness Area: 100 feet down the trail, vehicle accessible. 
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Q – What size fasteners are to be used for the construction of each kiosk? 
 
A – Simpson Strapping #25 or equivalent (please see technical specifications). 
 
Q – What is the budgeted amount for the project? 
 
A – The budgeted amount for the project is $25,000.00. 
 
Q – Do the smaller connected signs under the large wilderness area sign have to be 
replaced?  
 
A – No, the small signs will need to be removed and given back Seminole County 
for reuse. 
  
Q – Does the wood treatment require ACQ?   
 
A – Yes. 
 
Q – Is the Contractor responsible for including address number signs on the entrance 
signs and map location boxes on the kiosks?  
 
A- No, Seminole County will provide all necessary address signs and map 
location boxes. 
 
• The Bid Form has been revised and attached to this addendum to reflect the 

allowance of the alternate material.  
 

Failure to acknowledge receipt of this addendum on the submittal 
may result in disqualification of your bid response. 
 
Attachment: Revised Bid Form to BD-1137-06/BHJ 
 

       
 
 
 
 
Signature on File 

_______________________________________ 
                                 Bill Johnson 
                     Contracts Analyst 



BID FORM 
BD-1137-06/BHJ 

 
AGREEMENT TITLE:  Kiosk and Entrance Signs for Seminole County Natural Lands     
 Pursuant to and in compliance with your Invitation for Bid, the Instructions to Bidders, and other 
documents relating thereto, the undersigned hereby agrees to furnish all labor, Materials and Equipment to do 
the Work in strict accordance with the Contract Documents and all addenda, if any, issued prior to the date of 
this Bid at the Total Bid herein as follows:   
 
The awardee for this project will be determined by the total bid amount including the Kiosks and/or 
Option A and/or Option B, based on availability of funds, and at the sole option of the County. 
 
 
TOTAL AMOUNT OF KIOSKS: __________________________________________________________ 
                                                                                                                     Numbers 
 
TOTAL AMOUNT OF ENTRANCE SIGNS  
USING POLYPHENELIC RESIN Option A: _____________________________________________________ 
                                                                                                                     Numbers 
 
TOTAL AMOUNT OF ENTRANCE SIGNS  
USING HIGH DENSITY URETHANE Option B: __________________________________________________ 
                                                                                                                     Numbers 
 
TOTAL BID AMOUNT INCLUDING KIOSKS AND OPTION A: ___________________________________ 
 Numbers 
 
________________________________________________________________________________________ 

(IN WORDS) 
 
 
TOTAL BID AMOUNT INCLUDING KIOSKS AND OPTION B: ___________________________________ 
 Numbers 
 
________________________________________________________________________________________ 

(IN WORDS) 
 
1. The Bidder acknowledges that the Total Amount of Bid stated above includes compensation for all 

Work, labor, permits, bonds, equipment, materials, and any and all incidental costs necessary for the 
proper execution of the required services.   

 
 
______________________________   _______________________________________ 
(Name of BIDDER)      (Signature of person signing this BID FORM) 
 
        _______________________________________ 
        (Printed name of person signing this BID FORM) 
 
        _______________________________________ 
        (Title of person signing this BID FORM) 
 



 
ACCOMPANYING THIS BID IS_________________________________________________________ 
(insert the word(s) "cashier's check," bidder's bond," certified check," or other security as provided by law, as 
the case may be) in an amount equal to at least five percent (5%) of the Total Bid, payable to the Board of 
County Commissioners.  The undersigned deposits above-named security as a Bid guarantee and agrees that 
it shall be forfeited to the COUNTY as liquidated damages in case this Bid is accepted by the COUNTY and 
the undersigned fails to execute an Agreement with the COUNTY as specified in the Contract Documents 
accompanied by the required certificates of insurance coverage, and endorsements.  Should the COUNTY be 
required to engage the services of an attorney in connection with the enforcement of this Bid, Bidder promises 
to pay COUNTY's reasonable attorney's fees and costs (including attorney's fees and costs on appeals) 
incurred with or without suit. 
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